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DIRECTOR OF DEPARTMENT
)

OF PUBLIC SAFETY,
)



)




)



Petitioner,
)


vs.

)

No. 12-1704 PO



)

VERNIS N. FARMER,
)




)



Respondent.
)

DECISION 


Vernis Farmer is subject to discipline because he committed criminal offenses.  
Procedure


On September 13, 2012, the Director of the Department of Public Safety (“the Director”) filed a complaint to discipline Farmer’s peace officer license.  Farmer was served with our notice of complaint/notice of hearing on September 24, 2012 by certified mail.  On November 19, 2012, the Department filed a motion for summary decision.  On December 4, 2012, Farmer filed a motion in opposition for summary decision.  On the same day, Farmer filed a motion for a complete copy of the petition for the writ of certiorari and medical records to be allowed as supporting evidence.  
On December 4, 2012, Farmer also filed a motion for stay until the completion of the filing of his motion to vacate, set aside, or correct judgment of his conviction in a criminal case.  


We address each of the above mentioned motions in this decision. 

Pursuant to 1 CSR 15-3.446(6)(A), we may decide a motion for summary decision if a party establishes facts that entitle that party to a favorable decision and no party genuinely disputes such facts.  Those facts may be established by stipulation, pleading of the adverse party, or other evidence admissible under the law.
  The motion relies on certified court records, which are admissible pursuant to §§ 536.070(10)
 and 490.130.  The following facts, based on that evidence, are undisputed.

Findings of Fact

1. Farmer holds a valid peace officer license issued by the Department.  His license is current and active and has been during all relevant times.  
2. Farmer was charged with the following crimes in the United States District Court, Eastern District of Missouri:

a. On December 3, 2006, Farmer, having knowledge of the occurrence of an event affecting his continued right to receive his November 2006 monthly Social Security Disability insurance benefit, did knowingly conceal and fail to disclose such event with the intent to fraudulently secure his monthly disability benefit payment, when no payments would have been authorized, in violation of 42 U.S.C. § 408(a)(4).
b. On March 3, 2007, Farmer, having knowledge of the occurrence of an event affecting his continued right to receive his February 2007 monthly Social Security Disability insurance benefit, did knowingly conceal and fail to disclose such event with the intent to fraudulently secure his monthly disability benefit payment, 
when no payments would have been authorized, in violation of 42 U.S.C.             § 408(a)(4).

c. On March 13, 2007, Farmer willfully, knowingly, and intentionally made a false statement or representation of material fact for use by the Social Security Administration, in determining Farmer’s rights to monthly disability insurance benefits in violation of 42 U.S.C. § 408(a)(3).

3. On April 29, 2010, Farmer was found guilty of the above offenses and judgment was entered against Farmer on September 13, 2010.  Farmer was sentenced to 21 months in the custody of the United States Bureau of Prisons.  
Conclusions of Law

We have jurisdiction to hear this case.
  The Department has the burden of proving that Farmer has committed an act for which the law allows discipline.
  
Motion for a complete copy of the petition for the 
writ of certiorari and medical records to be 
allowed as supporting evidence
Farmer filed this motion along with his response to the Department’s motion for summary decision.  We grant his motion and allow the additional documents as supporting evidence of his motion in response to summary decision.  

Motion for Summary Decision

The Department alleges that there is cause for discipline under § 590.080.1(2):
1.  The director shall have cause to discipline any peace officer licensee who:
*   *   *
(2) Has committed any criminal offense, whether or not a criminal charge has been filed[.]

Farmer committed acts in violation of 42 U.S.C. § 408(a)(3) and (4).  He was charged and found guilty of these crimes and is currently serving his sentence in the custody of United States Bureau of Prisons.  Therefore, there is cause to discipline his peace officer license under 
§ 590.080.1(2).
Motion for Stay


Farmer filed his motion for stay until “the completion of the filing of his 2255 motion to vacate, set aside, or correct judgment of his conviction in this criminal case.”  He also states this would include any appeals process “in the United States Court of Appeal, and the United States Supreme Court.”  Our rule 1 CSR 15-3.320 states that we may stay an action if the movant provides among other things, facts showing why we should grant the stay.  Farmer has not provided any facts or reasoning in his motion.  Therefore, his motion for stay is denied.  
Summary

Farmer’s motion for a complete copy of the petition for the writ of certiorari and medical records to be allowed as supporting evidence is granted; Farmer is subject to discipline under 
§ 590.080.1(2); and Farmer’s motion for stay is denied.  The hearing is cancelled.  

SO ORDERED on March 4, 2013.
__________________________________



NIMROD T. CHAPEL, JR



Commissioner
�1 CSR 15-3.446(6)(B).


�Statutory references are to RSMo Supp. 2012 unless otherwise noted. 


�Section 590.080.2.  


�Missouri Real Estate Comm’n v. Berger, 764 S.W.2d 706, 711 (Mo. App., E.D. 1989).  
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